Antelope Hills Women's Golf Association General Meeting

October 10th 2024

Meeting was called to order by Heather Burnett at 2:11.

The Executive Board Members present: Heather Burnett, Cookie Brewer, Lisa Prentice, Dee Toci, Lynn Getman, Linda Amsbry.

Absent: Melba Moeck and Vicky Orr.

Secretary Linda Amsbry:

Cookie Brewer made a motion to approve the minutes. Corrie Widmer seconded the motion. The approval was passed by those in attendance.

President Report-

Heather welcomed everyone and thanked them for coming to the meeting.

1. Heather announced positions to be filled are Sweeps and Membership/Handicap Chair. The nominating committee submitted the names of JoAnne Conn for Sweeps hair and Jeannie Dew for Membership/Handicap Chair. Hearing no other nomination from the floor, a vote was held. Both nominees were voted in unanimously.

Heather went over Local Rules Updates:

There are 3 levels of rules: USGA, Antelope Hills, and AHWGA rules.

USGA rules will govern all play, along with local rules. Seasonal ones will be posted each day of golf to which one applies that day when necessary. Lift clean and place, etc. Heather and the Rules Committee got together and went through all the rules and eliminated rules that were already covered by USGA or the Antelope Hills Local Rules.

Reminder that our rules might not apply at other courses, or at tournaments at Antelope Hills. Small cards will be made up with rules so each member can have it in or on their bags. Motion to accept the new rules was made by Jeannie Dew and seconded by Patti Rice. The motion then went to a vote and was passed unanimously.

Fundamental Rules of Golf.... Went over some complaints and frustrations by members regarding a desire to get relief from certain course conditions.

Discussed different situations but, play the ball as it lies, is the end result unless there are any Abnormal Course Condition. Abnormal Course Conditions are: Animal holes, movable obstructions, temporary water, and ground under repair (must be marked).

2. Treasurer - Lisa Prentice

Third guarter payouts were made to winners.

Members present at the meeting had the chance to review the current budget. Lisa reviewed the budget and was available to answer questions.

3. Vice-President - Cookie Brewer

Busting Cancer Tournament:

As of the meeting there were 53 participants and looking for more to fill spots. She went over all the donations and Tee sponsorships. The amount raised so far is over \$6000.00 for the cause.

Awards Banquet -will be Wednesday, January 8, 2025.

4.**Handicap**- Lynn Getman

Membership is now open and reminders will go out by CeCe Muriello two times before the deadline. There were two new members added to the club in the 3rd quarter.

5. Sweeps - Melba Moeck (absent)

No updates

6.AGA/NAWGA Rep- Dee Toci

Medallion winners are Vickie Aldrich (Gross) and Lynne Dressen (Net), and will be representing AHWGA at the AGA sponsored Medallion Tournament in January 2025.

Dee recognized Cathy Filippinetti for her 2 years of service as President of NAWGA. Courses for NAWGA for 2025 are Wickenburg Ranch, Talking Rock, Sedona Resort and Antelope Hills.

7.Tournament Chair - Cathy Filippinetti

Cathy announced that Suzanne Springer won this year's Club Championship.

8. Rules Committee-Liz Simoneau

No report

9. **Team Captain**- Heather Burnett

Heather reported that the AHWGA Team scored the second highest number of points in both Gross and Net, earning them the Net win for the season.

Heather recognized the Team Members for the great playing.

10. Sunshine-Judy Goggins (absent)

No update

11. Hole-In-One- Karen Jennings

No updates

No New or Old Business

Meeting adjourned 2:46

Linda Amsbry

Secretary.